





### Triathlon Association of Jordan

Jordan riathlon



### المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة الأولمبية الأردنية اللجنة الأولمبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثاون الأردنية



League	1: 1	Triathlon Association of Jordan
General Authority	1: 2	General Authority of the Association of Jordanian Triathlon
Council	1: 3	Board of Directors of the Association of Jordanian Triathlon
Committee	1: 5	Jordanian Olympic Committee
Members	1: 7	Member of the Association
Assisting Committees	1: 8	Committees formed from members of the General Authority and others who are familiar with its jurisdiction to assist the Union Council on the implementation of its functions and duties.
Union body	1: 9	Any person appointed by the Union, whether paid or through a bonus, whether full time or part-time.
Articles of association of the union	1:10	The system statute of the Association.
Active member	1:11	A natural person or legal entity who, in accordance with the provisions of this order, belongs to the General Authority of the Union and as such entitled to participate in its meetings, vote and run for the union Council
Observer member	1:12	A natural person or legal entity who, in accordance with the provisions of this order, belongs to the General Authority of the Union, including honorary members, and as such entitled to participate in its meetings, but is not entitled to vote or run for the union Council
The Club	1:13	Any club licensed in accordance with the system in force and affiliated to the Union.
The Center	1:14	Any sports training center established within the Union or any private, general, investing-type, or official community center that the Union agrees on its establishment, licensing and affiliation in this capacity





The Majority	1:15	The majority of the active members who have a right to be present
Voting	1:18	Decisions to be carried out by raising of hands.
Balloting	1:19	Decisions adopted by secret ballot.
Annual subscription	1:20	The Annual Affiliation fees of the Union's is (100 Jordanian Dinars), set and collected by the Council.

### ARTICLE II Characteristics of the Association

-	It is a civil voluntary and independent legal body constituted in accordance with the provisions of the sport federations.

### Article III Basic Provisions

Name	3: 2	This Association is hereby called <b>Jordan Triathlon</b> and is abbreviated as (JOT).
Headquarters	3: 3	The headquarters of the Association is the city of Amman - Jordan.
Official language	3: 4	The official language of the Association is Arabic
Logo and colors		

Triathlon



Article IV Objectives

Association works to achieve its objectives in cooperation with Arab, continental and international Associations and bodies of common interest to achieve the following objectives:





Development and representation	4: 1	Development of the spirit of belonging, absolute loyalty to Jordan and the Hashemite leadership and the best representation of the country.
Deployment and development of the game	4: 2	Contributing to the development and dissemination of a culture of sport, dedicating the principle of good character & the spirit of sport, prevention of discrimination & reduction of hostilities, hooliganism and encourage fair competition in the exercise of any sporting activity.
Patronage of the game	4: 3	Patronage of the game, encouraging the hobby and organizing professional practice.
Encouraging	44	To promote women's participation and support
women	4: 5	Taking interest in the environment and its conservation
External representation	4: 6	Representation of the Kingdom in the relevant foreign activities.
Association's commitment	4: 7	The Association is committed to carrying out its tasks according to the stipulated policy established by the Commission, the laws and regulations in force, and local, international, regional, continental, and Arab regulations & instructions.

#### Article V Membership

Rights of a Member	5: 1	Memebership to this association is open for active or observer members.
Jordan Triathlon	5; 2	Clubs and centers, membership in any of them is subject to the following: - 1 - Has been a member of the Association for a period not less than one year, provided payment of all financial obligations is settled. 2 - Has participated in the minimum number of activities of the Association. 3 - That the member had never been convicted in any practice detrimental to the sport of Jordan.
	5: 2: 1	Retired international referees and coaches of national teams a for at least one year of work under the umbrella of the Association, provided that their



# المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة الأولمبية الأردنية اللجنة الأولمبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثلون الأردنية



		number does not exceed the number of Association members
	5: 2: 2	Retired players of a period of not less than one year who had participated in the national team, provided that their number does not exceed the number of Association members.
	5: 2: 3	Privilaged members with service or experience in the game including any member of a former board, and the Jordanian member in any international, continental, regional or Arab Board of Directors for the same game, meeting conditions of the full fledged member.  The number of privilaged members should not be more than double the number of the assosiation committee members, and that their number should not be less than the number of members of the Association
Conditions of the working members	5:3	<ol> <li>Jordanian nationality</li> <li>Aged between twenty seven and less than seventy years. The upper limit of age does not apply to the working distinguished member of the Association.</li> <li>Holder of a bachelor's degree or its equivalent.</li> <li>Not convicted of a felony or misdemeanor involving moral turpitude or public morals and enjoying his civil rights.</li> <li>No sportive disciplinary action like cancellation, freezing or dropping of membership has been issued against the member durng the last four years of his affiliation with the General Authority of the Association.</li> </ol>
ordan riathion	*	<ul> <li>6 Has been an active member at the club or center that he represents by a period of not less than one year.</li> <li>7. Be one of the main approved pillars of the game for a period not less than one year with the exception of the privileged members.</li> <li>8. Should not be a member of any other association or engaged with a work contract, any benefit or other interest with the Association.</li> <li>Notwithstanding what is stated in item (3) of paragraph (a) of this article, the Committee may exclude from the requirement obtaining a bachelor's</li> </ul>



### المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة الأولمبية الأردنية اللجنة الأولمبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثلون الأردنية



		degree in discerning some members of quality associations or members who hold a position in the management of international, continental or Arab federations.
Observer Members are:	5: 4	clubs and centers that none of them carry any of the conditions of the general member.
	5: 4: 1	Retired players for less than one year or those who have not previously participate in the national team.
	5: 4: 2	Retired staff of the game for less than one year or those who have not worked under the umbrella of the Association and its management.
	5: 4: 3	Rrepresentatives of quality unions and concerned civil society institutions.
Terms of Observer Members  Athlon  West State of Observer Andrews Stat	5: 4:5:	<ol> <li>Jordanian nationality.</li> <li>Has completed twenty-two years of age.</li> <li>Holds a high school certificate or its equivalent.</li> <li>Not convicted of a felony or misdemeanor involving moral turpitude or public morals and enjoy his civil rights.</li> <li>Has been an active member in the club or center which he represents for a period of not less than one year.</li> <li>Be one of the main approved pillars of the game for a period not less than one year.</li> <li>No sportive disciplinary action like cancellation, freezing or dropping of membership has been issued against the member durng the last two years of his affiliation with the Association.</li> <li>Should not be a member of any other assosiation or engaged in a work contract. Honorary members are excluded from the requirements set forth in items (5) and (6).</li> </ol>
Penalties	5:5	
The penalty of deprivation	5: 1	The member shall lose the right to nominate and vote at meetings of the General Authority if he does pay fees for his annual subscription.



# المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة اللولبية الأردنية اللجنة الأولبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثاون الأردنية



#### Article VI Formation of Association

	6: 1	General Authority (Board)
	6: 2	Board of the Association
	6: 3	Assisting committees
1400000	6: 4	Structure of the Association

#### Article VII General Authority (General Assembly)

Composition of	7: 1	The General Authority of the Assosiation consists of :
the General Authority	7: 1: 1	Active members and observers associate with it.
Number of Members	7: 1: 2	Should not be less than twice the number of Board members
Terms of Reference	7: 2	The General Authority (assembly) of the Association deals with the following: oincluding the
	7: 2: 1	Determining the general policies of the Association and the development of fulfilling programs.
	7: 2: 2	Election of the Board of the Association.
	7: 2: 3	Adoption of the annual budget of the Association, the balance sheet, accessing minutes of previous meeting and the administrative report related to the work of the Association.
	7:2:4	Approval of the rules and regulations established by the Commission or the Council of the Association D - Adoption of the Association's participation in its activities to achieve its general activities for the implementation of its functions and duties and to make suggestions that tend to improve performance
dan thlon	7: 2: 5	Approving the annual budget of the Association, the annual balance sheet and check the minutes of previous meeting and the administrative report on the work of the Association.
	7: 2: 6	Any issues referred by the Council of the Association to the General Authority.





Meetings	7: 3	The General Assembly shall hold an ordinary meeting once a year within a period not exceeding sixty days from the end of the fiscal year. It may called upon for an emergency meeting (Extraordinary).
Direction of the meetings	7:4	Under the direction of the Association Chairman or his deputy in his absence, the secretary on both their absence, or the oldest (in age) of the members of the Association.
Sending invitations	7: 5	The Chairman or his deputy in his absence by invities members of the public to attend the regular meeting of the General Authority no later than two weeks before the meeting.
Agenda  Idan  Iathlon  Ilathlon	7: 6	At the association headquarters, and at a visible place, two weeks before the scheduled date of the regular meeting, the names of the members entitled to attend and the proposed agenda shall be revealed including the following:  1. Annual letters of authorization of the representatives of clubs and centers.  2. Year-end minutes of the meeting.  3. Annual management report and balance sheet.  4. Annual budget and the proposed annual plan.  5. Proposals made by the members in writing, one month before the date of the meeting.  6. Membership applications
Extraordinary meeting	7: 7	The General Assembly shall hold an emergency meeting (extraordinary) to discuss specific and emergent matters, and provisions related to the ordinary meeting shall apply, based on:
	7: 7: 1	Council's request.
	7: 7: 2	Two-thirds majority decision of members of the General Assembly or Commission
Invitation to an extraordinary meeting	7: 8	Provisions of the ordinary meeting shall apply.





Confirmation of meetings	7: 9	The Chairman of the meeting among members of the general assembly shall assign a reporter for the general assembly meetings and shall take the minutes of meeting, to be signed by the Chairman of the meeting or the reporter.
Validity of holding meetings	7:10	Ordinary and extraordinary meetings shall be considered valid if attended by a majority of active members.
Lack of quorum	7:11	If a quorum is not complete on schedule, the meeting be postponed to a second meeting a week later, and the meeting shall then be considered legal if the number of attendees is 25% of the number of active members.
Electoral meeting	7:12	Shall be held once every four years during a period not exceeding thirty days from the last day of the Olympics; an item related to the election of the Council of the Association shall be added to its agenda.
Voting (polling)	7:13	voting and ballot procedures at the General Assembly shall be as follows:
	7:13: 1	Representative of the club or center shall not delegate others in voting, discussion, or participation in any subject found to be of interest to him.
	7:13: 2	Each member who has fullfilled his obligations shall be entitled to participate in the election of members of the Executive Committee
	7:13: 3	Each member shall have one vote only.
athlon (1)	7:13: 4	A member of the Association shall not be entitled to vote and cast a ballot if he fails to settle due fees and amounts due on him.
	7.40.5	Mating about a property bellet in all ations
	7:13: 5	Voting shall be by secret ballot in elections.
	7:13: 6	Voting shall be carried out raising of hands in other cases unless suggested otherwise and approved by the General Assembly
Validity of decision taking	7:14	Decisions of the Board shall be carried out according to the following:
	7:14: 1	Decisions in meetings that have quorum shall be assumed with the consent of a majority of active



# المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة اللولبية الأردنية الأولبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثلون الأردنية



	members.
7:14: 2	Decisions shall be assumed for meetings that are not in quorum and those deferred for a week by a majority (25%) of the active members.

### Article VIII Association Board

The jurisdiction of the Board	8: 1	The administration of the game, activity and supervision of the committees and issues that tend to to help the Association.		
Composition of the Board	8: 1: 1	It consists of a number of active staff members who represent the categories of elected active employees, who in turn represent categories of active working members at the General Assembly		
an a	8: 1: 2	An administrative system consists of the executive secretary, the accountant, the supplies auditor and members of the administrative, service and other related occupations.		
	8: 1: 3	A technical body consisting of training devices including managers, technicians, trainers, team administrators, referees and related professions.		
Electoral Commission	8: 1: 4	The election commission to oversees the elections and consists of: . Three members selected by the General Assembly from non-candidates.  2. Two members chosen by the Olympic Committee. The election committee shall be headed by the oldest member (in age)		
Executive Office	8: 1: 5	An executive Office, headed by the Chairman and the membership of at least two and not more than four members of the Association Council, to be selected by the Board of the Association, such as the secretary and treasurer shall be among them.  B. The Chairman shall appoint the Vice-Chairman of the Executive Office during his absence.		





		C. Functions and powers exercised by the Executive Office shall be determined the in accordance with instructions issued by the Council of the Association for this purpose.  D. The Executive Office shall hold meetings at the invitation of of the Chairman, or his deputy in his absence. The meeting shall be considered legal in the presence of a majority of its members, provided that the Chairman or his deputy is among them. Decisions shall then be taken by a majority vote of its members.
Members of the Board	8: 2: 5	(The association council shall include in its membership at least a female member from the distinguished class and at least one female member from the privileged class in quality associations). Should the Association lack clubs or centers membership, it shall be made up as follows:  1. Five privileged members.  2. A retired member of the game.  3. A retired member.
Positions at the Council	8:3	Chairman     Vice-Chairman.     Secretary.     Treasurer.
	8: 3: 1	<ul> <li>No member may hold more than one position at the Association Council.</li> <li>Should a position of any of the members of the Council be vacant, it shall be filled by ballot voting.</li> </ul>
Terms of reference	8: 4	The Council shall be involved in the following at the domestic level:
	8: 4: 1	Management, development and propagation of the game.
dan	8: 4: 2	The formation of national teams for male and female players of different age groups; developing and attracting the most promising and talented ones including meeting its needs and assessing its performance
	8: 4: 3	Organizing sports activities, identifying their names,

classes, titles, categories, dates of activities and prize

money given. It also includes a follow-up schedule





	and other related activities.
8: 4: 4	Supervision and control on centers, follow-up on their activities, evaluation of their performance and rectifying its statuses, if needed, and closing them with the consent of the Commission.
8: 4: 5	Awareness to the ban on using steroids and punishing their users.
8: 4: 6	Deciding on membership applications to the Association

	8: 4: 7	To conclude marketing agreements with the consent of the Commission.
	8: 4: 8	To consider any complaint, protest, objection or note provided for decision or referral to the relevant authorities if outside powers or competence
	8: 4: 9	Choosing the media spokesman among the members of the Council of the Association.
	8: 4:10	Implementing the resolutions of the General Assembly and the Commission.
	8: 4:11	Formation of help committees and determining their functions and authority.
	8: 4:12	Drawing the annual plan that includes physical activity proposed for next year and submitting it to the General Authority for approval in preparation for submission to the Commission for endorsement.
	8: 4:13	Preparation of the annual budget and balance sheet for the ending financial year and submitting them to the Commission for approval
	8: 4:14	Adopting one or more banks for the deposit and drawing of the Association funds, in accordance with the financial procedures.
dilon (1)	8: 4:15	Striving to provide additional sources of funding of the Association and the acquiring other bodies to sponser sporting activities.
	8: 4:16	Approval on the participation of affiliates of the Association in sports activities and to facilitate and support their mission
	8: 4:17	Finding the necessary data base for periodic reports

and annual sports activities.



# المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة الأولبية الأردنية اللجنة الأولبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثاون الأردنية



	8: 4:18	Recommendation of the Committee to appoint the Commission structure.
	8: 4:19	Establishment of sports facilities, other necessary facilities and maintaining them with the approval of the Committee.
	8: 4:20	The development of regulations, instructions and obtaining approval from the Commission.
	8: 4:21	Any other tasks related to the work that is given and approved by the Commission.
	8: 5	The Council shall carry out the following on the external level:
	8: 5: 1	To join foreign unions, settle subscription payments on a regular basis and participate in their activities.
	8: 5: 2	Recommending the participation of the Association in sports missions if asked to do so.
	8: 5: 3	Monitoring the performance of teams and clubs, teams and centers during participation in sports missions.
	8: 5: 4	To participate in conferences, activities, courses and related meetings.
	8: 5: 5	To find ways to host feasible international tournaments and promote unions to consider the Kingdom as their headquarters
Session periodical meeting	8: 6	The Council shall hold its meetings at the invitation of the Chairman or his deputy, at least twice pereach month.
Presidency of meetings	8: 7	The Chairman of the Council or his deputy chairs the the Council meetings.

	Losing membership of	8: 8	Membership in the Association Council may be lost through any of the following cases: -
	the Board	8: 8: 1	Losing the membership of the General Assembly
Jordan Triathlon		8: 8: 2	By resigning; if representing a legal member, in this case, the offer of resignation resign shall be done through writing an official letter from the party that he represents.
		8: 7: 3	The member should write-off the area that he represents from the General Authority or through its withdrawal from the activities of the Association.



# المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة اللولبية الأردنية اللجنة الأولبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثلون الأردنية



		Membership can be regained to that party only after at least a year from the date of cancellation by submitting a new enrollment request.
	8: 7: 4	Losing any of the terms of an active member, or if it is proved that these conditions were not available when he was elected in the first place.
	8: 7: 5	Change of the member status from retired to active.
	8: 7: 6	Failure to attend three consecutive meetings or six meetings scattered through the year without a written or acceptable excuse, or failure to attend eight meetings with excuse.
	8: 7: 7	Spending more than four consecutive months outside the Kingdom.
	8: 7: 8	The Council, upon the recommendation of a committee formed for this purpose, shall have the right to drop the membership of any members of the Association Council in any of the following cases: -
	8: 7: 9	Violating the provisions of this Regulation or committing acts prejudice the security, order and the public interest, or detrimental to sport of Jordan.
	8: 7:10	Negligence, shortcomings and inability to accomplish the tasks and powers assigned to him or exercised by him.
	8: 7:11	Abuse or spending money of the Associationin matters contrary to stipulated ones.
Quorum	8: 9	The meeting of the Council shall be considered valid in the presence of at least two thirds of its members, including the Chairman or Vice Chairman. Decisions shall take place by a majority vote of its members.
	8: 9: 1	If there is no quorum of the meeting, Members will be invited to another meeting after three days and this shall constitute a quorum for the meeting in the presence of at least ((25% of the members). Discussions shall only revolve on issues or
Jordan		the agenda.
riathlon	8: 9: 2	The Association Council shall hold an emergency meeting at the request of the Committee, its chairman or a two-thirds of its members.





Elections	8:13	The Council is elected through the following sequence"
	8:13:1	Election is conducted by secret ballot, the voting shall be restricted to members of the category of those present, while voting by proxy is not allowed.
	8:13:2	Voting shall take place on an approved and signed ballot paper by the Chairman of the Election Commission, provided it is stamped with the seal of the Commission. Any blank, unstamped, unsigned or illegible paper shall be neglected.      Names in excess of the required number shall be ignored.
	0.10.0	
	8:13: 3	The Election Commission, after excluding the discarded ballots, shall count and calculate the number of paper which is done at the same place of the election.
	8:13: 4	Head of the election commission shall announce the election results when done. If there is a tie in the number of votes, partial elections shall be conducted to determine the winner; If the result was a tie again, the winner is determined by drawing lots.
	8:13: 5	If the number of candidates is equal to the number of council members, they shall be considered winning by acclamation.
	8:13: 6	The Election Commission shall sign the minutes of the elections and their results and submit them to the Commission for approval.
	8:13: 7	Should no one run for any of the categories, the Committee chooses one that it deems appropriate from the General Authority or from the outside, if needed, to conclude the number of Association members until it is adopted.



8:17: 4 If he has done something which is contrary to the objectives of the Association.



# المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة اللولبية الأردنية اللجنة الأولبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثاون الأردنية



### Article IX Official Duties of the Chairman

The Chairman	9: 1	Representing the Association before other bodies.
	9: 2	Presiding over all meetings of the General Assembly, the Council, the Executive Office and signing its records with the Secretary.
	9: 3	Signing contracts and agreements that are conducted in the name of the Association.
	9: 4	Attending meetings of any committee of the Association when he deems necessary.
	9: 5	Supervising the affairs of the Association.
	9: 6	Signing of expence voucher with the cashier.
	9: 7	Take the decision to hold an emergency meeting of the Council, committee, body or the General Assembly.
	9: 8	Delegating any of his powers to any of the members of the Association, provided the delegation is specific, in writing and the Council of Association is informed
	9: 9	The possibility of making a decision in the case of a tie vote of the members on a subject set for voting.

### Article X Terms of reference of the secretary

The Secret	tary 10: 1	limplementing the decisions of the Council of Association which he is assigned to do.
Jordan	10: 2	Preparation of the agenda, presenting it to the Chairman of the Association, sending it to the members three days before the date of the meetings, taking minutes of meetings and signing it from the Chairman of the meeting and present members.
Triathion	10: 3	Presenting applications for membership to the Council of the Association after expressing his opinion on them.
	10: 4	Supervision of the Association files, records, correspondence and everything related to its



# المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنية الأولمبية الأردنية الأولمبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثاون الأردنية



	documents.
10: 5	Facilitating the Association's teams travel, its representatives, arranging their reception, handing over reports of participation and presenting them to the Board of the Association.
10: 6	Coordination between the committees and attending their meetings when requested to do so.
10: 7	signing of the correspondence as assigned by the Chairman of the Association.
10: 8	Supervising the executive secretary.
10: 9	Any other tasks assigned by the Association Council or the Speaker of the Council of the Association.
10:10	The Secretary may delegate any of his powers to the executive secretary, provided that the authorization is specific and in writing, advising the Association Council of the matter.

#### Article XI

Terms of reference of the Treasurer

Treasurer	11: 1	Preparation of a draft annual budget and balance sheet for the ending fiscal year.
	11: 1	Implementation of financial decisions, advanced loans and expenses, in accordance with due processes.
	11: 2	Follow-up of revenue collection of the Union.
	11: 3	Supervision of bookkeeping and accounting records and supplies.
	11: 4	Maintaining checkbooks, depositing funds in the bank-based association, and not to retain any amount in the Association's cash that exceeds the amount determined by the Board of the Association
ordan	11: 5	Signing of cheques with the Chairman of the Board I of the Association.
idathlon	11: 6	Providing a monthly report to the Council of the Association on the financial position of the Association, with an identical statement of the corresponding bank.
	11: 7	Take financial measures necessary for sport





	participation, presenting the related financial reports, with a feedback, and submitting to the Council of the Association for approval.
11: 8.	Supervising the accountant
11: 9	Any other tasks assigned by the Association Council or the Speaker of the Council of the Association.
11:10	Delegating any of his powers to the accountant, provided that the delegation is specific, in writing, and advising the Association Council of the matter.

#### Article XII Association's System

System composition	12 1	The Association's system comprises the administrative and technical systems.
The Administrative System	12: 2	The administrative system of the Association is comprised of the Executive Secretary, the accountant the supplies auditor and members of the administrative, service and other related occupations.
Conditions of the member of the administrative system	12:3	<ol> <li>He must be holder of a qualification which is consistent with the nature of his work, and submit the required bail set by the Board of the Association for those who work relates to finance.</li> <li>Not to be convicted of a felony or misdemeanor involving moral turpitude, honesty or public morals and enjoy his civil rights.</li> <li>Non-members of the General Assembly or any other union.</li> </ol>
The technical staff	12: 4	The technical staff of the Association comprises training systems for managers, trainers, assistant coaches, doctors, technicians and administrators, physical treatment teams, referees and other related professions.
12:5		Must be holder of the approved technical qualification that is consistent with the nature of his work.



### المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة الأولمبية الأردنية اللجنة الأولمبية الأردنية رابطة الترايثاون الأردنية



	12: 6	<ol> <li>Not convicted of a felony or misdemeanor involving moral turpitude or honesty or public morals and enjoy his civil rights</li> <li>No sportive disciplinary action like cancellation, freezing or dropping of membership has been issued against him for any reason from any sportive party.</li> <li>To be a non-members of the General assembly or any other union.</li> <li>A member of the technical staff shall be committed to justice, carrying no bias or discrimination, placing public interest as a priority to personal interest, working to achieve the goals of the Association.</li> <li>Contracts with professional managers and trainers</li> </ol>
		shall only be carried out after seeking the opinion of the competent authority of trainers. Adoption of non- Jordanian may be used only if no alternative is available to Jordanians
General Provisions		<ol> <li>No member of the Associations' system except by the recommendation of the committee formed by the Association's Council for this purpose.</li> <li>No remuneration shall be paid to any member of the association, including overtime, without a prior written approval of the Association Council. No one shall be granted any loan, advance personal payment or a loan guarantee out of the funds of the Association.</li> <li>Fixed remuneration shall not be paid to the Board, League committees, or players without the approval of the Commission.</li> </ol>
Jordan Mathlon	3 .	of the Commission.  4. Association Council shall determine the salaries of judges during the annual schedule, to be prepared at the beginning of the sports season provided it does not exceed the allocations in the budget, furthermore no wages may be amended during the same season and the distribution of these benefits every three months.





### Article XIII Support Committes

Support Committes	13: 1	The Council shall form permanent support committees that carry the consultative status in the areas of work and needs, setting their bylaws
Formation of support committees	13: 1: 1	
	13: 1: 2	Committees shall be formed under the chairmanship of one of the Council members. He shall have to select members of the Committee of those concerned with the Committee, provided that the number does not exceed seven of the Committee members.
Support Committee meetings	13: 1: 3	
	13: 1: 4	Committees meet at the request of its Chairman whenever the need arises or if asked by the board for a specific task.
Interim Committees	13: 2	

Article XIV
Budget of the Association

The financal status of the Association is made up of:

Jon's Tris	The Budget	8 .	<ol> <li>The Association shall have an independent budget. Its fiscal year begins on the first day of January of each year and shall end on the thirty first day of December of the same year.</li> <li>The Association's prepares its annual budget through two separate avenues; the first comprises the and the second comprises the expenses incurred during the fiscal year.</li> <li>The budget shall be presented to the Committee before the end of November of each year for adoption.</li> </ol>
	Property	14: 1	Property includes the following
- 2		14: 1: 1	Includes cash and deposits in banks



# المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية اللجنة الأولمية الأردنية اللجنة الأولمية الأردنية رابطة الترايثاون الأردنية



	14: 1: 2	Buildings, facilities and land
	14: 1: 3	Appliances, tools and furniture.
	14: 1: 4	Means of transport
Revenue	14: 2	Revenue including the following:
	14: 2: 1	Affiliation fees
	14: 2:4	Donations, grants and subsidies approved by the Board
	14: 2: 5	games revenue, events and parties that are oncerts organized by the Association, and the specific ratios of the event's revenue that are supervised by the Association
	14: 2: 7	The League's share of marketing sponsorship, advertising, television broadcast sale rights.
	14: 2: 8	Income from investments of the Association.
	14: 2: 9	Any other resources approved by the Commission
Fiscal year	14: 3	The fiscal year begins on the first day of January until the thirty first day of December of each year.
Spending	14: 4	The Association shall not have the right its funds for purposes other than which it was established, it is not entitled to engage in financial or business. speculations.
Chartered Accountant	14: 5	One or more chartered accountants shall review the accounts of the Association, and it is recommended by the board and adopted by the General Assembly.
Deposit	14.6	Funds shall be deposited in the Bank approved by the General Assembly.

